Herambraj Sonawane

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:25 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Subject: FW: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY

Pls close the PO for KIOSK BIGPOS before it is late

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 May 2024 13:14

To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY

Hi Heramb,
Please proceed.

Regards,
Venu

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 12:32 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY

Dear Herambraj ,
PFA latest PR

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav



COLIBRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring

happiness through food, since 1972

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:24 AM

To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY

Hi Rajesh,
Yes Stand is mentioned in the kiosk line item itself. But cost is not considered. And also 27” Kiosk cost is 1.48 Lakhs not 1.46 Lakhs. Please get that also
corrected.

You need to add this cost.

Posb Kiosk Stand(including base stand

and plate) 26000

Floor stand Bigpos 2700

Regards,
Venu

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
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

Herambraj ,
As discussed its already mentioned in PR , check and confirm .

With Regards,



Rajesh Yadav
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 10:31 AM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Rajesh Yadav
<rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Noted sir

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:37 AM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

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
There are some additions to the PR, please wait for Rajesh’s updated PR.

@Rajesh Yadav Please share PR along with Kiosk stand.

Regards,
Venu

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:18 AM
To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane
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

Looping @Herambraj Sonawane — FYA

Regards,
Lovejot.

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 3:41 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>;
Charandeep Singh <Charandeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY

Dear Sir,

Please find attached PR for SOK & Printer( Android Module ) , the dataport will be given by DIAL side , regarding T1 still location is not finalized .
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With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav
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From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 1:02 PM
To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>




Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY

Hi Rajesh,
As discussed, please get the SOK quantity information for Delhi T3 Domestic, International and T1. Please exclude the SOK quantity we will get from DIAL
team. Raise the RP today itself. Details are in mail trail.

We are going live by 25™ Jun 2024. So, we need to fast track.

@Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp As discussed with you, Gaurav has given this date commitment today to DIAL team. So, request you to please push the vendor to get
these quantities ASAP.

Regards,
Venu

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Venu/ Samrat,

Please find below the final commercials of SOK by POS for your reference.
The said commercials are freeze till Oct 24, as the said model would be upgraded later in few months and we would have better commercials against he same.

Please note the quoted price for model POSBANK-BigPOS 2150 and POSBANK-BigPOS 2700 was 1.5L + tax and 1.69L + Tax respectively.

Regards,
Lovejot.

From: Vishal POSBANK <vishal@posbank.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 12:31 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: aslam@posbank.in; dhlim@posbank.com; venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: POSBANK KIOSK FINAL PRICE-TFS/ K HOSPITALITY




Dear Lovejot Ji,
Hope you are doing well !!!

Please refer to the below price of kiosk with different mounting kit and specification which we have discussed during meet.

Product Specification Price(INR)

Intel® Core i3-1115G4 Processor,
11th Gen, Intel Tiger Lake, 6M Cache,
up to 4.10 GHz, 8GB RAM,
128GB SSD, (3 Years Onsite Warranty)
Screen Size 21'5 Resolution
POSBANK-BigPOS 2150 1080*1920 122000
With In built Speaker, Thermal
Printer.EDC stand ,Inbuilt on board
WiFi,With Windows 10iot Value
Level License
(3 Years Onsite Warranty)

Intel® Core i3-115G4 Processor,
11th Gen, Intel Tiger Lake, 8M Cache,
up to 4.20 GHz, 8GB RAM, 128GB
SSD SSD, (3 Years Onsite Warranty)

. Screen Size 27 inches Resolution

POSBANK-BigPOS 2700 1080*1920 With In built Speaker, 148000

Thermal Printer. EDC stand ,Inbuilt

on board WiFi,With Windows 10iot
Value Level License

(3 Years Onsite Warranty)
POSBANK Kiosk stand(Include base

Floor Stand Bigpos2150 plate,Stand ) 19000

Floor stand Bigpos 2700 Posb Kiosk Stand(including base stand 26000
and plate)

Wallmount Wallmount Kit 6000

Tabel Mount Tabel Mount Kit 6000

GST 18% Extra
Looking for a positive reply on the same.
Vishal

Head of Projects-West
POSBANK India
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